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COPY 

Febr~ary 4, 1937 

Hon. It rank P. Y.'ash burn 
Commissioner of Agriculture 
Augusta, Maine 

Dear Mr. Yiashburn:. 

I acknowl.edge r~ceipt of your .letter of January 26, 
in which you inquire relative _to the stipends for agricultural 
fairs, and thA payment of sheep dar.iage claims. 

I will give you my opinion. relati.ve to the state 
stipend in a few days·as r·vdsh a little more tirne ta consider 
that important matter. 

. ' 

A careful reading of Chapter 5Dof ·the.Public Laws of 
1931 has lead me to t!"le conclusion tha.t if on account of a 
disagreement the matter is referred to ref.erees, in. t!ie pro­
ceedings before the referees both the number of sheep killed 
and the value of the sheep are _subjects for consideration by 
the ref ere es, _they are charged with ~e·term1n·1ng the amount of 
damage and it would seem to me very obvious that this amount 
could not be de.termined imtil they have made a finding of 
their ovrn as to the· number &.nd the value. It vrnuld not seem 
proper for.the referees to find that all sheep missing from 
a.11 oV\'ller's flock had been killed by dogs and ,,rild animals, 
but that they should require some direct evidence of such 
killing before making .a finding as to the number. 

' ' 

The suggestions v;hich you made relative to a change 
of the sta tate regE~rding the personnel of the referees seems 
to me to have considerable merit. 

FLJB H 

Very truly yours, 

Franz u. Burkett 
Attorney General 


